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Dear Ms. Sullivan,Thanks for your response. I got the bulletin from you a day (or more) after it was received by 

others on jfk-share and wjp posted to that listserv. Since I hadn't received it in the first 'round' I assumed there 

had been a mistake. Apparently, you send out the bulletins in batches -- not all at the same time -- and I 

wasn't in the first round. Does that sound right? In any case, thanks for sending the bulletin. It would be nice 

to get it when everyone else does, but I know you're busy. Many thanks -Sincerely,garby leon
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